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From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 7:30 AM

To: ‘Angie Cowdell

Subject: RE: Document #L04000088864

Attachments: image001.gif

The change of address request has been [orwarded to the appropriate section for processing,
Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you,
Simply click on the link to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaclion Survey

From: Angie Cowdeil [mailto:acowdell@teamipsports.com]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 3:02 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document #L04000088864

As of today's date: 3/11/2011 Please change the above referenced company, Team IP Sports, LLC
from: B850 NV Federal Hiwy, Stuart, FL 34994

tor 3880 N. Highway A1A - PH!
Fort Fierce, FL 34945,

Please contact me if you have any questions, thank you.

Randy Sparks

Teamn IP Sports, LLC
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